

'Your very Local Council'

Locum Clerk to the Council/RFO: Shaun Jones

Chairman: Cllr Mrs. Sharon Lloyd

The Granary Trevor Llangollen LL20 7UN

Telephone: 07871 634941 E-mail: clerk@marchwiel.org.uk

www.marchwiel.org.uk

Cllrs Lloyd, S, (Chair); Davies; Francis; Grives; Lloyd, N; Lydford; Marriott: Price; Rathbone; Williams & Woodhouse;

You are summoned to attend the **Full Council** meeting on **Wednesday 2nd July 2025** at **6:30pm**, **Piercy Hall**, **Marchwiel**. For anyone unable to attend the meeting in person, you can join the Zoom Meeting online using the Meeting ID: 873 7040 0951 and Passcode: 994521 or click on this hyperlink:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87370400951?pwd=Fz9kSdInW9bF70CPO3LnygsdYL6pxw.1

Shaun Jones

Locum Clerk to the Council 22nd June 2025

AGENDA

42.25/26	TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES AND REASONS FOR ABSENCE
43.25/26	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST – In accordance with the Council's Code of Conduct, members shall withdraw from any discussion or vote for which they hold a disclosable pecuniary interest.
44.25/26	PUBLIC SPEAKING/QUESTIONS AT COUNCIL MEETINGS – To allow members of the public the opportunity to speak on an item listed on the Agenda for a maximum of 3 minutes.
45.25/26	MINUTES – To approve for accuracy and sign the minutes of the Full Council meeting held on Wednesday 4th June 2025 and of the Additional Council meeting held on Monday 30 th June 2025.
46.25/26	WREXHAM COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT – Written or Oral Report – Cllr. John Pritchard.

47.25/26 **BURIAL GROUND** – The Locum Clerk to update members on a recent notification to introduce charges for the weekly bin collection. Collaboration with the Church and ourselves is tabled and potentially a commitment to provide a green bin(s) [each 240 litre green wheelie bin is £35 per annum] in place of the current arrangement.

48.25/26 PLANNING APPLICATIONS

- To consider the following applications;
- 1. Reference: P/2025/0489: **10 The Ridgeway, Marchwiel**: Two Storey Rear Extension. : To view online : Click here.
- 2. To consider any planning applications validated since the publication of the agenda

49.25/26 PLANNING DECISIONS

- To note the following Planning Decisions;
- 1. Reference: P/2025/0215 **1 Forest View, Bangor Road, Marchwiel**: Extension to Existing Dropped Kerb. : **Refused** : To view online : <u>Click here</u>.
- 2. Reference: P/2025/0405 **Grove Cottage, Wrexham Road, Marchwiel**: Variation of Condition 2 of Planning Permission P/2024/0054 To Amend Floor Plans. : **Granted**: To view online: Click here.
- 3. To note any planning decisions made since the publication of the agenda

50.25/26 **FINANCE MATTERS –** To determine the following:-

- Members to note the Notices for Public Inspection of our Annual Accounts have been published online and displayed on our two Notice Boards in the village.
- Present Monthly Bank Reconciliation June 2025 report and sign off.
- Present Q1 [April, May & June 2025] Expenditure against Budget report and sign off.
- 51.25/26 **LOCUM CLERK REPORT INCLUDES CORRESPONDENCE** *To receive an oral report.*
- 52.25/26 **SUMMER GARDENING COMPETITION 2025** To fine tune how the judging of entries and by whom will be arranged.
- 53.25/26 **PAYMENTS** To approve all payments, as per the attached schedule.
- 54.25/26 TO PRESENT ITEMS FOR INCLUSION ON A FUTURE MEETING AGENDA (FULL COUNCIL OR RESPECTIVE COMMITTEE) Members are invited to propose.